GEORGE SASSOWER
ATTORNEY AT LAW
51 DAVIS AVENUE
WHITE PLAINS, N.Y., 10605

914-949-2169

June 8, 1987_

Michael E. Shaheen, Esq.

Office of Professional Responsibility
United States Department of Justice
Washingtony; DyC. ;- 20530

Room 4304

Re: Ass't U.S. Atty, Robert W. Gaffey

Dear Mr. Shaheen:

Enclose please find copy of my notices of motion
dated May 26, 1987 and June 3, 1987, with the supporting papers,
which I believe is self-explanatory.

My request is that Mr. Gaffey (1) be relieved of
his assignment in any case wherein I am involved; (2) that he not
involve himself in conflict of interest; (3) that he do nothing
to prevent my access to the grand jury; and (4) that he not
engage in any improper ex Earte.communications with any judicial
officer. '

1f you desire more facts as to the underlying
litigation so that you can evaluate the egregious conduct of Mr.
Caffey, upon reqguest, it will be mailed.

b <

Very truly yours,

GEORGE SASSOWER

cc: Ass't U.S. Atty, Robert W. Gaffey (without enclosures)
U.S. Attorney, Rudolph W. Giuliani (without enclosures)



